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Calculation for LTA
{a) COE Period:

Rebate:
X12=

(b) Balance lr4onths :

{b)
d) Res,JueCOE: QP { ' ' =
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Register Before/After MAy 2OOZ

{e} PARF = (OMVi_X
LTA Total Rebate Amount: {d}+{e}
Salvege Value{LTA, Rebate - 36/o}:.

Calculation for Valuation:
Average MV

Calculation for Repassessed vehicle:

High demand vehicle: Yes / No i - $

Parallel lmoort vehicle: Yes / No

e than 10yrs ald: Yes I No

MV for R*possessed'vehicle = $

I

Capacity: High/Low i- $

Eurppe / Asia Car
r Condition: Goocj/FairlPoor/Bumt | - $

No. of transfer: I - $

Forced Sales Value derived ; $
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Noordin,

The market value of SKP l7l9P is $53K-$54K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1.,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin <NorAzia n_Noord in @sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 4:56 PM

Subject: MV for SKP1719P (DOA: L6/72/20781

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942558 | Direct fax +65 62257402 |

+ a-=.=

NorAzian_Noordi n@sq. msis-asia. com

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 19 December 2018 10:57 AM
'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

RE: MV for SKPl719P (DOA: 16/12/2018)

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong

9644 | F: +65 62256371 | Co. Reg. No.200412212G I msie.com.se

Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220#ffiffi*
AHer'&€rcr HEEES IH$t}${sri$ffi [ 6affi GF

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner lD

1341E



Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
,.::::isKPl 71 9P

Vehicle to be Exported I

No
lntend€d Deregistration Date

19 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make

VOLKSWAGEN
, ',

GOLF 47 1.4 TSIAT 5G13GZ SR HID

Primary Colour
Blue

Manufacturing Year

2014 ,',':: : :' ' :

Engine No.

cxs21 5634
Chassis No.

wvwzzzAuzFw026192 .

Maximum Power Output
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value

$22,710.00
Original Registration Date

21 Aug2014
First Regktration Date :

21 Aug2014
Transfer Count
0

ActualARF Paid

$8,794.00
lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility
Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

20 Aug 2A24

PRRr Rebate Amount

$6,595.00
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

20 Aug2024
COE Category
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$62,890.00
COE Rebate Amount .. : : '':

$35,654.00
Total Rebate Amount
$42,249.0O
The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Dec 2018



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Nor Azian Binte Noordin < NorAzia n_Noordin@sg.msig -asia.com >

Tuesday, 1B December 2018 4:56 PM

MV for SKP1719P (DOA: 1 6/12/2018)

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 65942558 | Direct fax +65 62257402 | NorAzian_Noordin@sg.msie-asia.com

M 5IG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 lF: +65 622563711 Co. Reg. No.200412212G lmsiq.com.ss # 'ffi ffi m.'

A r,rernkd S$$ffi Im#t"$*{it};*€ $t{{lup

Enquire PARF /COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner lD

1341E

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

SKPl 71 9P

Vehicle to be Exported

No
lntended Deregistration Date

19 Dec 2018

Vehicle Make

VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model
GOLF A7 1.4 TSI AT 5G13GZ SR HID

Primary Colour
Blue

Manufacturing Year

2014
Engine No,

cxs21 5634

Chassis No.

wvwzzzAuzFwoz;lgz
1



tvlaximum Power Output
e0.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value

$22,710.00
Original Registration Date

21 Aug2014

li:lR.el:l'ation Date

21 Aug2014
Transfer Count
0

ActualARF Paid

$8,794.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility
Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

20 Aug 2024
PARF Rebate Amount
$6,595.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

2A Aug2024
COE Category
A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

, COE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$62,890.00
COE Rebate Amount
$35,654.00
Total Rebate Amount
$42,249.O0
The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Dec 2018

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain informatioh that is privi'eged orconfidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that altaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Volkswagen Golf GTI spR - N.A z2-Dec-2Q74 1,984 cc

Loan Can Be Arrange For You If Needed.

posted. 2B,Nov_2018 Tag.s: 
. 
201.1 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkwagen gon Volksragen Golt volk$wagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,- - golf, Used Vol\swagen

lk.srvagen 6olf 1,4A TSI rQP N.A 15-Dec-2014 1,395 r:c

**i"ilar* | t l

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet $85,800 $11,610 /yr 07-Oct-2014 1,390 cc 79,994 km Sports Available
1.44 TSI

Up To 90% ln House Loan And Balloon SchemeAvailable, No Gimmicks! Full VW Service Record, 1 Owner, Auto Parallel Parking Assist, Paddle Shift,
Factory Built In GPs/DVD, Bluetooth, Auto HID Lights Wit...

n-- ,^1o TJlrs: 201{ Vol$lvJgcr Golf, 20i4 volkswngcn golf, Vohswagun Galf, volkswagen golf, Volkwagcil, Colf,
""'"'" golf, Urd Voikswagen

Free Valuat;ori by sgcarMart Quot:
Trading-in your Car? Make a better informed decision by getting your Car accurately valued with QuoE, based on SG's largest car database,
sgcarMat. cet notlfied via Phone, Sf4S, Email. Sell your Car for more - Get your Free Valuation Today,

Find out morel

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI

Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 15-Dec-2018 Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Go,f, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volksv/agen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
golf, Used volkswagen

Volkt$ragen €olf 1.4A TSI $48f500 $8.3a0 /yr 28-May-2014 1,395 cc 89,000 km Hatchback

$5000 Down Payment, Flexible Loan Available, Spofty Red Hatchback, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, High Coe Of 965689, Please C^all For More
Details.

posred: 13_Dec-2018 TDg,s: 2014 Volkswagen Golf/ 2014 volkswagen gon Volkswagen Golt volkswagen go,t Volkswagen, Golf,-'- -''- golf, lJsed Volksvagen

Available

Volkswagen Golf 1,4A TsI $48,800 $8,300 /yr 18-JuF2014 1,395 cc 40,481 km Hatchback Available

Single Owner Unit, Low Mileage Of 40481KM Done. Stock Condition! Comfort, Power And Practicality All In One, Perfect For Daily Driving! Healthy
Condition And Road Tax Valid Till July 2019! Flexible Fi...

l'layfair Motoring

postedj 0B_Dec-2018 
Tag-s:.2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golt Volkswageo Golf, volkswagen _aolf, Volkswagen, Golf,-' "" qolf, rjscd Volkswaqcn

N.A 24-Sep-20L4 1,395 cc - Hatchback

This Car Is A A7 Model. Highest Specs Than The Normal Specs Of Volkswagen Golf. $0 Driveaway At Montly $1107. 1 Owner, Condition Exterior And
Interior Is Prefect For A Used Car, Comes With I Year Prot...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

postecj: 06-Dec,20tB Tag-s: 2014 Vo,kswagen Go,f, 2014 volkswagen golt Volkswagen Golf, volks\ryagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
'" '" " golf, .J.red Volksagen

Volkswagen 6olf R sDR $105,888 $14,550 /yr 31-JuF2014 1,984 cc 58,000 km Sports Available

Leasing And Balloon Scheme Available. The King OfAll Golfs. One That Truly Defines Hot Hatches. In The Sexiest, Sportiest Of Red. AWD System That
Grips The Road Llke Claws, Spin-outs Will Be A Forgot,,.

posted: 03,Dec-2018 Tog-s: 2014 Volkswagen Golt, 2014 volksrvagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golt-'' -'- golf, Uscd volkswagcn

Volkswagen eolf 1,4A T$I $55,900 $9,260 lyt 23-Sep-2014 1,395 cc 46,000 km Hatchback Available

Look No Further, Best Value For Your l4oney. Executive Blue Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI With Black Leather Upholstery Owned By znd Private Owner
Selling Due To Upgrading To New Car. Original Paintwork Con...

posted: 0l_Dec_zotg Tag-s:.2014 Volkslvagen Golf,2C14 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golt volkswagen €olf, Volkswagen, Golt
'"^" Sdlf, Used Volkswagen

Vclkswaqen Golf 1.4A TSI N.A 31-JuF2014 1,395 cc - Hatchback

Stylish Red Golf A7 Model With Only 1 Careful Owner. Well Maintained And Seruiced Regularly. Original Paint Work Since Day 1, Pristine Condition And
100% Accident Free! Drive In Style With Spacious 8o,,.

posted: 2q_Nov_20r8 Tag-s: 
.2014 

Volkswagen Golt 2014 volkswag€n golf, Volkwagen 6olt volks!ryag€n golf, Volkswagen, 6olf,
9oll, Uced Voll <wa-ocn

v0lkslrag*n Golf 1.4A TSI $53,800 $9,27A lyr 18-Jun-2014 1,395 cc 54,000 km Hatchback Available

N.A 29-May-20!4 1,395 cc - Hatchback

1 Owner, Low Mileaqe Done, Condition As Good As New, Comfortable Cabin, Powerful Yet Low Fuel Consumption, Meticulously lvlaintained By Feruent
Owner. View And Judge The Condition For Yourself At Our Sh.,.

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

posLed: 2B,Nov.20lB Tag.s: 
.2014 

Volkswagen 6olf, 2014 vo,kswagen golf, Volkswagen Go,f, volkswagen golf. Volkswagen, Golf,
''"' -"'" qolf, UsedVolkswagen

Sports SOLD

Enjoy As Low As 2.18o/o Interest Rate Now! Sporty White Golf 47 Model! Own By A Careful Lady Owner. Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly,
Pristine Condition, Accident Free! Drive In Style Wth spaciou... ,ffiffi
Euro Performance Asia fte Ltd

posted: Zg-Nov_ZOt.B 
Tag.s:.2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2Cl4 volkswagen golt Volkswagen Golf, volksvragen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

-"" - !olf, Used Volkswaqen

Volkswagen 6olf 1.4A TSI fQP

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2014&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Golf&RPG=100&VEH=0

Hatchback

215


